
278 

In reply to an observation by Mr. SoLDATOV 
(Union of Soviet Socialist Republics), Mr. 
C:EDILE (Special representative for Togoland 
under French administration) said that he did 
not know whether certain elements of the popu
lat!on, such as trade unions or racial groups, had 
umted to put forward. a common candidate, but 
he was sure that candtdates had presented them
selves freely. The Administration had confined 
itself to verifying whether the candidates fulfilled 
the few conditions which candidates for elections 
were required to fulfil in every country in the 
world. 

The fact that Europeans had directed the voting 
operations did not mean that they had in any way 
supervised the elections. It must not be forgotten 
that the inhabitants of Togoland had voted for the 
first time and consequently it was only natural 
that they should have been offered the guidance 
of a few Europeans. 

The meeting rose at 6 p.m. 

TWENTY-FIRST MEETING 

Held at Lake Success, New York, 
on Friday 18, February 1949, at 2.30 p.m. 

President: Sir Alan BURNS (United Kingdom). 

Present: The representatives of the following 
countries : Australia, Belgium, China, Costa Rica, 
France, Iraq, Mexico, New Zealand, Philippines, 
Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, United King
dom, United States of America. 

46. Statement by the representative of 
Belgium 

Mr. RYCKMANS (Belgium) stated that it ap
peared from the English verbatim record of the 
Council's preceding meeting that his statement on 
the relations between Togoland under French ad
ministration and the French Union had been 
badly interpreted. He had said that the relation
ship between a State which had full legislative, 
administrative and jurisdictional power over a 
territory and that territory was a political one: 
some kind of union existed between them. France 
would have been quite free to exercise its rights 
in respect of Togoland under French administra
tion without giving the people of that Territory 
a voice in law-making; if, however, she had 
chosen to permit the people of Togoland to send 
representatives to the French legislative bodies, 
that fact in no way prejudiced Togoland's present 
status as a Trust Territory or its political devel
opment in the future. Mr. Ryckmans was not 
responsible for the statement as it appeared in the 
English verbatim record. 

Mr. Hoo (Assistant Secretary-General in 
charge of the Department of Trusteeship) apolo
gized to Mr. Ryckmans on behalf of the Secre
tary-General. He would call the attention of the 
Department of Conference and General Services 
to the error which had occurred. 

En reponse a une observation de M. SoLDATOV 
(Union des Republiques socialistes sovietiques), 
M. C:EDILE (Representant special pour .le Tog.o 
sous administration fraw;aise) declare qu'tl ne satt 
pas si certains elements de Ia population, syndicaux 
ou groupes raciaux, se sont reunis pour designer 
un candidat commun, mais il affirme que les can
didats se sont presentes librement. L' Administra
tion s'est bornee a verifier si les candidats rem
plissaient les quelques conditions que, dans taus 
les pays du monde, les candidats aux elections 
doivent remplir. 

Le fait que des Europeens aient dirige les op~ra
tions de vote ne signifie nullement qu'ils atent 
surveille les elections ; il ne faut pas oublier que 
les Togolais votaient pour Ia premiere fois et que, 
par consequent, il n'etait que normal de mettre a 
leur disposition quelques Europeens pour les 
guider. 

La seance est levee a 18 heures. 

VINGT ET UNIEME SEANCE 

Tenue a Lake Success, New-York, 
le vendredi 18 fCvrier 1949, a 14 h. 30. 

President: Sir Alan BuRNS (Royaume-Uni). 

Presents: Les representants des pays suivants: 
Australie, Belgique, Chine, Costa-Rica, France, 
Irak, Mexique, N ouvelle-Ze!ande, Philippines, 
Union des Republiques socialistes sovietiques, 
Royaume-Uni, Etats-Unis d'Amerique. 

46. Declaration . du representant de Ia 
Belgique 

M. RYcKMANs (Belgique) declare qu'il ressort 
du texte anglais du compte rendu in extenso con
cernant la precedente seance du Conseil de tu
telle que ses declarations sur les relations entre 
le Togo sous administration fram;aise, d'une part, 
et !'Union franc;aise, d'autre part, ant ete inter
pretees d'une fac;on incorrecte. II a dit, en effet, 
que les relations entre un Etat qui a pleine au
torite legislative, administrative et judiciaire sur 
un territoire et le territoire interesse sont de 
nature politique; il existe entre eux une sorte d'u
nion. La France aurait ete absolument libre de 
faire usage de ses droits en ce qui concern~ 1~ 
Togo sous administration fran<;aise sans .avo!r a 
faire participer Ia population de ce dermer a ~a 
fonction legislative ; si, cependant, elle a ~erm!s 
aux habitants du Togo d'envoyer des deputes 
sieger dans les corps Iegislatifs franc;ais, ceci ne 
porte atteinte ni au statut actuel du Togo con
sidere comme Territoire sous tutelle, ni a !'evolu
tion future de celui-ci. M. Rycknians decline toute 
responsabilite quant aux declarations qui lui so':lt 
pretees par le texte anglais du compte rendu 1n 
extenso. 

M. Hoo (Secretaire general adjoint char?e du 
Departement de Ia tutelle) s'excuse aupres de 
M. Ryckmans, au nom du Secretaire general. ~1 
attirera !'attention du Departement des .con~e; 
rences et services generaux sur 1' erreur qm a ete 
commtse. 



279 

4 7. Examination of annual reports on 
the administration of Trust Terri~ 
tories: item 3 of the agenda: (d) 
Togoland under French administra· 
tion, 1947 (continued) 

ORAL QUESTIONS TO THE SPECIAL REPRESENTA
TIVE oF THE ADMINISTERING AuTHORITY (T I 

. 221, T/248 AND T/252) (continued) · 

On the invitation of the President, Mr. CCdite, 
special representative of the Administering Au
thority for T ogoland under French administration, 
took his place at the Council table. 

The PRESIDENT invited the members of the 
Council to ask the special representative questions 
on economic advancement in the Trust Territory. 

Mr. SAYRE (United States of America) asked 
how the system of anteriorites referred to on pages 
69 and 70 of the annual report, under which 75 
per cent of imported goods were allotted to estab
lished import firms and the remaining 25 per cent 
to new firms, affected indigenous small business 
men seeking to establish themselves in trade. He 
also wished to know whether any new firms, Eu
ropean or African, had applied for, and been 
granted, allocations under that system. 

Mr. CEDILE (Special representative for Togo
land under French administration) explained that 
the system to which the United States represen
tative referred did not actually apply to goods 
purchased but to the amount of currency allocated 
to business firms for import trade purposes. The 
introduction of that system was due to the fact 
that many new trading houses, some of which did 
not possess the necessary qualifications, had been 
established in Togoland at the end of the war. The 
Administration of the Territory, acting in agree
ment with the Representative Assembly and the 
Chamber of Commerce, had decided to distribute 
ihe limited amount of available currency so as 
to put a larger proportion of it into the hands of 
the established trading houses which were known 
to be well-adapted to African trade. Since 1947, 
that distribution had been changed to 50 per cent 
for both the established and the new firms; 
the system would be dropped altogether once nor
mal trade relations were re-established and suffi
cient foreign currency was available. 

As regards the question of the indigenous small 
business-men, all large-scale import and export 
trade was at present conducted by the old, estab
lished firms in Lome. The smaller firms, all of 
which also had their central offices in Lome, ob
tained their merchandise through those large trad
ing houses and re-sold it on a retail basis. 

Mr. SAYRE (United States of America) asked 
whether the system of groupements mentioned on 
page 71 of the report had the effect of unduly cur
tailing the trade of small businesses or individuals 
and whether Africans were participating in the· 
export trade. 

4 7. Examen des rapports ann nels sur 
!'administration des Territoires sons 
tutelle: point 3 de 1' ordre du jour: 
d) Togo sons administration fran· 
c;aise, 194 7 (suite) 

QUESTIONS ORALES ADRESSEES AU REPRESENTANT 
-SPECIAL DE L'AUTORITE CHARGEE DE L'ADMINI

STRATION (T/221, T/248 ET T/252) (suite). 

Sur !'invitation du President, M. Cedile, repre
sentant special de l' Autorite chargee de l' admi-
nistration pour le Togo sous administration fran
raise, prend place a la table du Conseil. 

Le PRESIDENT invite les membres du Conseil 
a poser au representant special leurs questions 
orales relatives au progres economique du Terri
toire. 

M. SAYRE (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) demande 
dans quelle mesure le regime des anteriorites dont 
il est parle aux pages 69 et 70 du rapport annuel 
- selon lequel 75 pour 100 des importations sont 
attribuees aux maisons importatrices etablies de 
longue date, et les 25 pour 100 restantes aux mai
sons nouvelles - affecte les petits commen;ants 
autochtones qui cherchent a s'etablir a leur pro
pre compte. II desire savoir egalement si de nou
velles firmes, europeennes ou africaines, ont de
maude et obtenu des licences d'importation sous 
ce regime. 

M. CEDILE (Representant special pour le Togo 
sous administration fran<;aise) explique que le 
regime auquel fait allusion le representant des 
Etats-Unis ne concerne pas, en realite, les mar
chandises achetees, mais le montant des devises 
accordees a des maisons de commerce aux fins 
d'importation. L'adoption de ce regime est mo
tivee par le fait que de nombreuses maisons de 
commerce nouvelles, dont certaines ne remplis
sent pas les conditions necessaires a l'exercice de 
!a profession, se sont installees au Togo a !a fin -
de !a guerre. L' Administration du territoire, agis
sant en accord avec 1' Assemblee representative 
et avec la Chambre de commerce, a decide de re
partir Ie montant limite des devises disponibles, 
de fa<;on telle qu'une grande proportion de ce 
montant soit attribuee aux maisons de commerce 
deja etablies, qui sont bien .au courant. des neces
sites du commerce en Afnque. Depms 1947, ce 
pourcentage a ete ramene a 50 pour 100, de 
sorte que les firmes nouvelles beneficient d'une 
allocation identique; ce regime sera aboli des 
que des relations normales seront. retablies et ·9ue 
l'on disposera d'un montant sufhsant de dev1ses 
etrangeres. 

En ce qui concerne la question des petits' com
mer<;ants autochtones, la totalite des importations 
et des exportations a ~rande echelle est a;tuel~e
ment aux mains des ma1sons de commerce etabhes 
de longue date a Lome. Les maisons moins im
portantes, qui ont toutes leur siege a Lome, re<;oi
vent leurs marchandises par l'intermediaire de ces 
maisons de gros et les revendent au detail. 

M. SAYRE (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) demande 
si le systeme des "groupements" mentionne a la 
page 71 du rapport a pour ef~et de restr.eindre 
indument le commerce des petites entrepnses et 
des negociants travaillant pour leur propre compte, 
et si les Africains participent au commerce d'ex
portation. 



280 

Mr. CEDILE (Special representative for Togo
land under French administration) stated that if 
any small trader, of whatsoever nationality 
wished to enter the export and import trade, h~ 
would receive the same consideration as other 
business establishments, and would be entitled to 
the allocation of currency set aside for new firms 
in proportion to their size and capital. However, 
the small firms generally preferred to work in co
operation with the established trading houses. Mr. 
Cedile assured the United States representative 
that care was being taken to prevent the build
ing up of monopolies which might freeze out the 
small business firms '\Vishing to enter the market. 

Replying to a further question by Mr. SAYRE 
(United States of America), Mr. C:EDILE (Spe
cial representative for Togoland under French 
administration) stated that the licence fees re
ferred to on pages 93, 239 and 240 of the annual 
report were based on the amount of gross income 
earned by the firms concerned. No distinction was 
made as to race; a number of timber, transport 
and building firms were in the hands of Africans. 
In all cases where Africans had the technical and 
financial means to conduct an enterprise, exactly 
the same advantages were made available to them 
as to Europeans. 

As regards the system for the sale of cocoa, Mr. 
Cedile pointed out that the cultivation of cocoa 
in Togoland under French administration was 
small compared with that in the Gold Coast ; the 
production figure of French Togoland was roughly 
2,000 tons as against approximately 240,000 tons 
in the Gold Coast. Consequently, the price of cocoa 
was fixed in accordance with the prices established 
in the Gold Coast. The exportation of cocoa was in 
the hands of the eight large firms mentioned in the 
annual report, which generally purchased the 
cocoa through small indigenous traders. The com
modity was then exported to the countries which 
paid the highest prices. Most of the cocoa from 
French Togoland was exported to the United 
States in order to obtain for the Territory the 
currency it needed for the purchase of manufac
tured goods. 

In reply to a question by Mr. SAYRE (United 
States of America) regarding the price the cocoa 
farmer received as compared with the prices re
ceived by the buyer and the exporter, Mr. C:EmLE 
(Special representative for Togoland under 
French administration) said the original purchase 
price of a kilogramme of cocoa had been roughly 
80 francs during the preceding season ; the price 
at the export stage, once transport, maintenance 
and custom expenses had been paid, had been about 
130 francs. He did not know the exact figures, but 
would be glad to furnish them in the subsequent 
annual report. 

Mr. SAYRE (United States of America) thought 
it desirable that a general picture of the cocoa 
trade in French Togoland should be included in 
the subsequent annual report. He thanked the 
special representative for his replies. 

M. C:EDILE (Representant special pour le Togo 
sous administration fran<;aise) repond que tout pe
tit commen;ant, quelle que soit sa nationalite, de
sireux d'exporter et d'importer des marchandises, 
se voit traite sur Ie meme pied que les autres en
treprises commerciales; il a done droit a !'attribu
tion d'une partie des devises reservees pour les 
maisons nouvelles, proportionnellement a !'im
portance de son affaire et au capital dont il dis
pose. Cependant, Ies petites firmes preferent tra
vailler en cooperation avec les maisons de com
merce deja anciennes. M. Cedile donne au repre
sentant des Etats-Unis !'assurance que !'on s'ef
force de prevenir Ia constitution de monopoles qui 
pourraient evincer les petites maisons de com
merce desireuses de tenir leur place sur Ies ·mar
ches. 

Repondant a une question supplementaire de 
M. SAYRE (Etats-Unis d'Amerique), M. C:EmLE 
(Representant special pour le Togo sous admi
nistration fran<;aise) indique que le droit attache 
a !'octroi des licences - dont il est parle aux 
pages 93, 239 et 240 du rapport annuel - est 
calcule d'apres le chiffre d'affaires brut des mai
sons de commerce qui les sollicitent. II n'existe 
aucune distinction fondee sur Ia race ; c' est ainsi 
que certaines firmes s'occupant de bois de cons
truction, et certaines entreprises de transport et 
du batiment sont entre les mains d'Africains. Cha
que fois que des Africains disposent des moyens 
techniques et financiers necessaires a Ia bonne 
marche d'une entreprise, ils jomssent exactement 
des memes avantages que les Europeens. 

En ce qui concerne le systeme etabli pour la 
vente du cacao, M. Cedile fait remarquer que la 
culture du cacaoyer dans le Togo sous adminis
tration fran<;aise est peu importante si on Ia com
pare au developpement qu'elle a pris dans la 
Cote de !'Or; Ia production du Togo fran<;ais est 
d'environ 2.000 tonnes contre environ 240.000 
tonnes pour Ia Cote de l'Or. En consequence, le 
prix du cacao a ete determine en se fondant sur 
les prix etablis dans Ia Cote de l'Or. L'exporta
tion du cacao est aux mains des huit grosses fir
rues mentionnees dans le rapport annuel, Iesquel
les font generalement leurs achats par l'interme
diaire de petits commer<;ants autochtones. Le 
cacao est alors dirige vers ceux des autres pays qui 
paient Ie prix Ie plus eleve. La plus grande partie 
de la production du Togo franc;ais est ainsi expor
tee aux Etats-Unis, ce qui procure au Territoire 
les devises dont il a besoin pour l'achat de pro
duits manufactures. 

En reponse a une question de M. SAYRE (Etats
Unis d' Amerique) concernant le prix obtenu par 
le producteur, en comparaison des prix obtenus 
par l'acheteur et l'exportateur, M. C:EDILE (re
presentant special pour Ie Togo sous administra
tion fran<;aise) dit qu'au cours de Ia saison qui 
vient de s'ecouler, Ie prix d'achat du cacao a Ia 
source a ete de quelque 80 francs le kilo; son prix 
a !'exportation - frais de transport, de magasi
nage et droits de douane indus -a ete d'environ 
130 francs. II ne connait par les chiffres exacts, 
mais sera heureux de les fournir dans Ie prochain 
rapport annuel. 

M. SAYRE (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) estiU?-e 
qu'il serait desirable d'inserer dans Ie procham 
rapport annuel, un tableau general <:oncernant le 
commerce du cacao au Togo franc;ats. I1 reme~
cie Ie representant special pour les reponses qu'tl 
a donnees. 



281 

Mr. INGLES (Philippines) wished to know 
whether the indigenous inhabitants were com
pelled to pay contributions to the indigenous 
provident societies described in the reply to ques
tion 8, section III, document T j252. 

Mr. CEDILE (Special representative for Togo
land under French administration) stated that 
the contributions paid by the indigenous inhabi
tants to the indigenous provident societies were 
very low; they amounted in fact to about 10 francs 
per person. Those contributions became compul
sory when the indigenous inhabitants themselves 
decided to create a society. The Administration 
wished in principle to establish such societies in all 
parts of the Territory. At the present time, they 
were administered by a committee composed of 
Africans only. The benefits reaped by the indig
enous inhabitants in exchange for their small con
tributions were proportionately very great. 

Mr. RYCKMANS (Belgium) asked for informa
tion regarding the production of oleaginous prod
ucts. He understood from the report that there 
were at present no organized plantations for palm 
oil production. Further, he wondered whether 
seeds brought in from Malaya and the Belgian 
Congo were used by the Research Institute for 
Oils and Oleaginous Plants (lnstitut de recherches 
pour les huites et oleagineux) in its studies. 
Lastly, he understood from the report that the 
palm oil produced in French Togoland had a 
high acid content. Was any plan under way to 
improve palm oil production by the introduction 
of presses? 

Mr. CEDILE (Special representative for Togo
land under. French Administration) stated that 
the production of palm oil in French Togoland 
was at present entirely in the hands of the indig
enous population ; the process of manufacture was 
generally limited to the family group. The high 
acid content to which the Belgian representative 
had referred generally necessitated further proc
essing before the oil was exported, so that it was 
eventually used for manufacturing soap rather 
than as vegetable oil. The Administration was 
contemplating measures , to remedy that defect; 
the development of machinery was one of the aims 
of the co-operative societies. 

The palm oil of French Togoland was consid
erably inferior to that of Java or the Ivory Coast, 
as Togoland had a far drier climate. Attempts to 
improve the trees were however, constantly being 
made by the indigenous inhabitants under the 
guidance of the agricultural service. The latter sup
plied the seeds to the indigenous population, but 
was unable to supervise the more advanced stages 
of palm oil production, with the result that, as in 
most African countries, a great many of the trees 
were lost. The seeds were supplied by the experi
mental station at Pobe, some 200 kilometres from 
the Togoland frontier, which was directed by the 
Research Institute for Oils and Oleaginous Plants. 
The experimental station also supplied all the nec
essary information to the Togoland Administration 
free of charge. 

It was planned to set up a factory producing 
1,000 tons of palm oil per year; that amount rep
resented the maximum that the Territory could 
produce under prevailing conditions. The neces-

M. INGLES (Philippines) desire savoir si les 
autochtones sont tenus de verser des contributions 
aux societes indigenes de prevoyance, dont le 
mecanisme a ete expose en reponse a la question 
8, section III du document T /252. 

M. CEDILE (Representant special pour le Togo 
sous administration fran<;aise) dit que le montant 
des contributions versees par les autochtones aux 
societes indigenes de prevoyance est minime; il 
5'eleve, en realite, a environ 10 francs par per
sonne. Ces contributions devinrent obligatoires 
des le moment oit les autochtones eux-memes de
ciderent de creer une societe de cette nature. 
L'administration desire, en principe, etablir ces 
societes sur !'ensemble du territoire. A l'heure 
actuelle, elles sont administrees par un comite 
exclusivement compose d' Africains. Les bene
fices qui decoulent, pour les autochtones, du ver
sement d'une contribution aussi faible, sont pro
portionnellement tres importants. 

M. RYCKMANS (Belgique) desire quelques 
renseignements en ce qui concerne la production 
des oleagineux. A lire le rapport, il comprend qu'il 
n'existe pas actuellement de plantations consa
crees a la production systematique d'huile de 
palme. L'Institut de recherches pour les huiles et 
oleagineux utilise-t-il, dans ses etudes, des graines 
importees de Malaisie ou du Congo beige? Enfin, 
il lui semble se degager du rapport que l'huile de 
palme produite dans le Togo fran<;ais a une forte 
teneur en acidite. Projette-t-on d'ameliorer la 
production d'huile de palme grace a !'utilisation 
de presses? 

M. CEDILE (Representant special pour le Togo 
sous administration fran<;aise) declare que la pro
duction d'huile de palme, dans le Togo fran<;ais, 
est actuellement entre les mains de la population 
indigene seulement. Le processus de production ne 
clepasse generalement pas le stade familial. La 
haute teneur en acidite mentionnee par le repre
sentant de la Belgique, necessite generalement 
un raffinage avant !'exportation, en sorte que 
cette huile est utilisee dans la fabrication du savon 
plutot que comme huile vegetate. L'administration 
envisage des mesures pour remedier a ce defaut; 
le developpement de l'outillage est l'un des buts 
des societes cooperatives. 

L'huile de palme du Togo fran<;ais est consi
derablement inferieure a celle de Java ou de Ia 
Cote d'Ivoire, etant donne que le climat du Ter
ritoire est bien plus sec. Cependant, les autoch
tones, sous l'egide des services agricoles, s'ef
forcent avec perseverance ·d'ameliorer la palme
raie. Les services agricoles fournissent les graines 
a la population indigene mais ne sont pas a meme 
d'exercer leur controle jusqu'aux stades plus avan
ces de la culture; il s'ensuit, comme dans la pitt
part des pays d'Afrique, une proportion· assez 
considerable d'arbres perdus. Les graines sont 
fournies par la station d'essai de Pobe, a deux 
cents kilometres de la frontiere du Togo, dirigee 
par l'Institut de re~herch,es ~our les. huiles. e~ 
oleagineux. La statiOn d essat fourmt ausst a 
!'administration togolaise, a titre gratuit, tons les 
renseignements qui lui sont necessaires. 

II est projete de cn~er nne usine pouvant pro
duire 1.000 tonnes d'huile de palme par an, maxi
mum que puisse fournir le Territoire dans les 
conditions presentes. Le financement est assure 



282 

sary capital to finance the scheme was assured, and · et l'on s'attend a ce que l'emplacement de l'usine 
it was expected that the site. of the factorv· would soit choisi sous peu. 
be chosen shortly. • 

In reply to a further question by Mr. RYCKMANS 
(Belgium), Mr. CEDILE (Special representative 
for Togoland under French administration) stated 
that the collective punishment for offences in for
est reserves, referred to in section III, sub-section 
(e) of the replies to written questions (T /252), 
was not a penal measure but a punishment im
posed by a court of law. It was rarely necessary 
to impose such a punishment. 

l\fr. RYCKMANS (Belgium) stated that he had 
been unfavourably struck by the reply to question 
14 (T /252, section III) concerning the classifica
tion of forests. Did the Administration give way 
to the inexplicable prejudice of the Assembly, 
which opposed such classification? 

2\Ir. CEDILE (Special representative for Togo
land under French administration) replied that 
the opposition of the Assembly was a serious ob
stacle. The Administration was doing its best to 
remove that opposition by persuasion, and was 
meeting with some success. When it' was found 
necessary to displace a small community, other 
land 'vas allocated to it; only then was classifica
tion carried out. 

Mr. UMARI (Iraq) asked for amplification of 
the reply to question 6, section III of the replies 
to written questions, according to which greater 
f~eedom had been given to Togoland trade in 1948, 
in the case of certain products. 

. Mr. CEDILE (Special representative for Togo
land under French administration) explained that 
greater freedom in trading was brought about by 
factors affecting not Togoland alone but the whole 
of international trade. The improvement indicated 
in the reply to question 6 referred to such measures 
as the increase from 25 per cent to 50 per cent of 
the allocation of currency granted to new firms, 
which he had mentioned earlier in reply to the 
United States representative's questions. That 
measure had been made possible by the gradual 
easing of conditions governing the use of foreign 
currency. 

Mr. UMARI (Iraq) stated that question 5 (T/ 
252, section III) put by his delegation referred 
not so much to rates of taxation established by the 
Representative Assembly as to the assessment of 
taxes. Was the taxpayer free to appeal against 
the way in which his property or income had been 
assessed? · 

Mr. CEDILE (Special representative for Togo
land under French administration) stated that all 
channels of appeal open to taxpayers in metro
politan France were open also to the inhabitants 
of Togoland under French administration. 

Mr. SoLDATOV (Union of Soviet Socialist' Re· 
publics) asked, in connexion with the reply to 
question 14 (T j252, section III), whether many 
instances occurred of villages being moved to new 
territory for the purposes of forest classification. 
Where were such villages moved to, and who 
took charge of the land and forest cleared by 
them? 

Repondant a une autre question de M. RYCK
MANS (Belgique), M. CF:DILE (Representant spe
cial pour le Togo sous administration fran<;aise) 
declare que la sanction collective, pour les delits 
commis au regard des reserves forestieres, men
tionnes a la ·section III, e) des reponses aux ques
tions ecrites (T /252), est infligee par les tribu
naux siegeant en matiere penale. Cette peine, au 
surplus, est rarement appliquee. 

M. RYCKMANS (Belgique) a ete peniblement 
impressionne par Ia reponse a la question 14 (T / 
252, section III) concernant le classement des 
forets. L'administration s'incline-t-elle devant 
!'inexplicable prejuge de l'Assemblee qui s'est 
opposee au classement? · 

M. CE:DILE (Representant special pour le Togo 
sous administration fran<;aise) repond que !'oppo
sition de 1' Assemblee est un obstacle serieux. L'ad
ministration s'emploie de son mieux, avec un cer
tain succes, a sUt:monter cette opposition par Ia 
persuasion. Lorsque l'on juge necessaire de proce
der au deplacement d'une petite collectivite, d'au
tres terres de culture sont distribuees; alors seule
ment, le classement est effectue. 

M. UMARI (Irak) souhaite que soit precisee 
Ia reponse a Ia question 6, section III des repon
ses aux questions ecrites. Selon cette reponse, une 
plus grande liberte a ete laissee au commerce togo
lais en 1948, pour certains produits. 

M. CE:orLE (Representant special pour le Togo 
sous administration fran<;aise) explique qu'une 
plus grande liberte du commerce est conditionnee 
par des facteurs qui affectent non seulement le 
Togo mais le commerce mondial dans son ensem
ble. L'ameiioration indiquee dans la reponse a la 
question 6 vise, par exemple, !'elevation de Ia 
quotite de devises allouees aux firmes nouvelle
ment installees, portee de 25 a 50 pour 100, me
sure a laquelle il a precedemment fait allusion dans 
sa reponse aux questions du representant des 
Etats-Unis. Cette mesure a pu etre prise grace 
a un a1legement progressif des conditions atta
chees a l'emploi des devises. 

M. UMARI (Irak) declare que Ia question 5 
(T j252, section III) posee par sa delegation ne 
visait pas tant Ie taux de l'impot, tel qu'il se trouve 
etabli par 1' Assemblee representative, que l'assiette 
de l'impot. Le contribuable a-t-il la faculte d'en 
appeler de !'estimation sur Ia base de laquelle sa 
propriete ou son revenu ont ete imposes? 

M. CE:DILE (Representant special pour le Togo 
sous administration fian<;aise) precise que les 
contribuables togolais disposent, eux-aussi, ~e 
toute Ia gamme des recours offerts aux contn
buables dans Ia metropole. 

M. SoLDATOV (Union des Republiques soci~
listes sovietiques) demande, a propos de Ia ,_re
ponse a la question 14 (T j252, sect10n III) s 11 y 
a eu de nombreux cas de villages transferes en 
d'autres points du Territo~re pour cayse, ~e clas
sement de fon~ts. Ou ces v1l!ages ont-!ls e!e ~rans
feres? Qui a repris les terrams et forets ams1 ,ren
dus disponibles? 



283 

Mr. C:EDILE (Special representative for Togo
land under French administration) explained that 
the villages he had referred to were very small 
communities, consisting sometimes of not more 
than one family. The problem of their resettlement 
was easily solved, as neighbouring villages were 
generally able to supply unoccupied land for their 
use. Thus, the resettlement of those communities 
was generally effected within the territory of their 
own tribe. The land vacated by their removal be
came the property of the Territory or, in some 
cases, remained the property of the community : 
the Administration never appropriated any part 
of the Territory. 

Mr. SoLDATOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Re
publics) wondered how a community which had 
been removed from a piece of land could be con
sidered to continue to own that land. 

Mr. GARREAU (France) stated that the dis
placement of small communities for the purpose 
of forest conservation was carried out in the gen
eral interests of the population. 

Mr. CEDILE (Special representative for Togo
land under French administration) added that 
it was always possible to find uncultivated land 
within the territory of one particular tribe, where 
the members of the small displaced community 
could be re-housed. The classified land was not 
lost to the tribe ; classification was never effected 
without the agreement of the village notables and 
of the Representative Assembly. 

Mr. RvcKMANS (Belgium) pointed out that 
the removal of whole villages from areas with de
pleted resources was a normal phenomenon of 
African life, particularly in forest regions. 

Mr. GARREAU (France) felt that the procedure 
of submitting written questi.ons to special repre
sentatives was useless if any representative elected 
not to follow it, and to submit a series of oral 
questions instead. 

Mr. UMARI (Iraq) recalled that it had been 
agreed that members would be free to ask as 
many additional oral questions ,as they deemed 
necessary. 

The PRESIDENT stated that the question of pro
cedure would be considered on another occasion. 

Mr. CARPIO (Philippines) asked for informa
tion regarding the State subsidy and the loan by 
the Central Fund for Overseas France mentioned 
in the reply to question 9 (T /252, section III). 
Did the Administering Authority expect either of 
those advances to be repaid? 

Mr. CEDILE (Special representative for Togo
land under French administration) stated that the 
amount of the 1948 budget submitted for the Rep
resentative Assembly's approval was 550 million 
francs. For the same period, a subsidy amounting 
to 449 million francs had been allocated to Togo
land under French administration; of that sum, 
257 million francs represented a State subsidy and 
192 million francs a loan from the Central Fund 
for. Overseas France .. No reimbursement of the 

M. C:EDILE (Representant special pour le Togo 
sous administration fran<;aise) explique que les 
villages auxquels il fait allusion sont de tres pe
tites collectivites, ne comprenant parfois pas plus 
d'une famille. Le probleme de leur reinstallation 
est aise, les autres villages se trouvant generale
ment a meme de leur accorder des terrains inoc
cupes. La reinstallation s'effectue le plus souvent 
a l'interieur d'une meme tribu. Les terrains deve
nus vacants a la suite du transfert deviennent la 
propriete du Territoire ou, dans certains cas, res
tent propriete de la collectivite. ] amais 1' Adminis
tration ne s'approprie une part quelconque du 
Territoire. 

M. SoLDATOV (Union des Republiques socialis
tes sovietiques) se demande comment on peut con
siderer qu'une collectivite continue a posseder les 
terrains qu'elle a du evacuer. 

M. GARREAU (France) fait observer que le de
placement d'une collectivite reduite est destine a 
preserver les forets et sert, 'par consequent, !'in
teret general de la population. 

M. C:EDILE (Representant special pour le Togo 
sous administration fran<;aise) ajoute qu'il est tou
jours possible de trouver sur le territoire d'une 
tribu determinee des terrains non cultives ou 
puissent etre reinstalles les membres de la petite 
collectivite deplacee. Le terrain classe n'est pas 
perdu pour la tribu. Le classement n'intervient 
jamais sans le concours des notables du village et 
sans une decision de 1' Assemblee representative. 

M. RvcKMANS (Belgique) signale que le fait 
de villages entiers quittant les terres dont les res
sources sont epuisees est un phenomene normal 
dans la vie africaine, surtout dans les regions fo
restieres. 

M. GARREAU (France) a le sentiment que la 
methode consistant a poser des questions ecrites 
aux representants speciaux deviendrait inutile si 
l'un des membres du Conseil croyait ne pas devoir 
l'utiliser et posait en revanche, toute une serie de 
questions orales. 

M. UMARI (Irak) rappelle qu'il a ete entendu 
que les membres du Conse!l auraient tout.~ lat~tu~e 
de poser autant de questwns orales qu tis 1 estt
meraient necessaire. 

Le PRESIDENT declare que cette question de pro
cedure sera examinee a une autre occasion. 

M. CARPIO . (Philippines) demande des ren
seignements sur les subventions de l'Etat et sur 
le pret de la Caisse centrale de la France d'Outre
mer mentionnes dans la reponse a !a question 9 
('f j252, section III). Est-ce que 1' Autorite char
gee de !'administration s'attend a ce que l'une 
quelconque de ces avances soit remboursee? 

M. C:EDILE (Representant special pour le Togo 
sous administration franc;aise) declare que le 
montant du budget de 1948 soumis a }'approba
tion de 1' Assemblee representative etait de 550 
millions de francs; pour la meme periode, une 
subvention de 449 millions de francs etait accor- ' 
dee au Togo sous administration franc;aise; sur 
cette somme, 257 millions de francs representaient 
une subvention de l'Etat et 192 millions un pret 
de la Caisse centrale de !a France d'outremer. On 



284 

State subsidy was expected; the loan from the 
Central Fund was to be repaid within 30 years 
subject to conditions set forth in the budget. ' 

In reply to a further question by Mr. CARPIO 
(Philippines), Mr. CEDILE (Special representa
tive for Togoland under French administration) 
stated that the workers on the plantation at Agou 
refe:red to in the repl~ to question 12 (T /252, 
section III) were not hired labourers; they lived 
on the plantation and sold their harvest to the 
company which owned it, at prices fixed for the 
entire Territory by the Administration. 

Mr. LIN MousHENG (China) drew attention to 
the surplus of 140 million francs in the 1947 budget 
of the Territory. He asked for information regard
ing the supplementary credits of 24 million and 
32 million francs listed on page 96 of the annual 
report. 

Mr. CEDILE (Special representative for Togo
land under French administration) was unable to 
explain why two supplementary credits had been 
voted in 1947, as he had not been in Togoland at 
that time. As regards 1948, one of the reasons whv 
supplementary credits had been approved was th~ 
devaluation of the franc, which had necessitated the 
adjustment of wages and salaries. 

Mr. LIN MouSHENG (China) hoped that infor
mation of that nature would be included in the 
subsequent annual report. 

He asked whether the considerable drop in the 
production of commodities such as palm kernels 
and cocoa, which was evident from figures given 
in the report, was due to a decrease in the demand 
for such commodities on foreign markets or to 
other reasons. 

Mr. CEDILE (Special representative for Togo
land under French administration) stated that 
the main reason for the decrease in cocoa and cof
fee exports was the fact that those exports had been 
seriously interrupted by the war; a number of the 
plantations had been abandoned, and work had 
not yet been resumed there. 

As regards palm kernels, the explanation was 
that efforts were being made to develop a local 
soap and oil industry. A great deal of soap was 
already being exported to France and to neigh
bouring territories ; the decrease in the exportation 
of palm kernels was a natural concomitant. 

Mr. SOLDATOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Re
publics) asked for an explanation of the fact that 
indigenous and European workers did not receive 
equal wages. 

Mr. GARREAU (France) pointed out that that 
question had been asked and answered more than 
once during the consideration of annual reports 
on other Trust Territories. 

Mr. SoLDATOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Re
publics) stated that he was not aware that replies 
given in respect of other Trust Territories under 

ne s'attend pas a ce que la subvention de l'Etat 
soit remboursee; par contre, le pret de la Caisse 
centrale doit etre rembourse dans les trente ans, 
conformement aux conditions inscrites au budget. 

-En reponse a une autre question de M. CARPIO . 
(Philippines) M. C:EmLE (Representant special 
pour le Togo sous administration fran<;aise) de
clare que les ouvriers de la plantation d' Agou, a 
laquelle se ref ere la reponse a la question 12 (T I 
252, section III) ne sont pas consideres comme des 
travailleurs salaries; ils vivent sur la plantation 
et vendent ce qu'il recoltent a la compagnie pro
prietaire aux prix fixes par 1' Administration pour 
!'ensemble du Territoire. 

M. LIN MousHENG (Chine) attire !'attention 
du Conseil sur l'excedent de 140 millions de 
francs qu'il constate dans le budget du Territoire 
pour 1947. II demande des eclaircissements sur 
les credits supplementaires de 24 millions et de 
32 millions de francs figurant a la page 96 du 
rapport annuel. 

M. C:EDILE (Representant special pour le Togo 
sous administration fran<;aise) ne peut pas ex
pliquer pourquoi ces deux credits supplementaires 
ont ete votes en 1947, car il n'etait pas au Togo 
a ce moment-hi. En ce qui concerne l'annee 1948, 
l'une des raisons de !'approbation de credits sup
plementaires est la devaluation du franc et !'aug
mentation des gages et salaires que cette devalua
tion rend necessaire. 

M. LIN MousHENG (Chine) espere que le 
prochain rapport annuel contiendra des informa
tions de ce genre. 

II demande si la diminution sensible de la pro
duction des palmistes et du cacao, qui est evidente 
d'apres les chiffres donnes dans le rapport, _est 
due a une diminution de la demande de ces pro
duits sur les marches etrangers ou si elle est due 
a d'autres raisons. 

M. C:EniLE (Representant special pour le Togo 
sous administration fran<;aise) precise que si les 
exportations de cacao et de cafe sont en decrois
sance, cela est du principalement a !'interruption 
causee par la guerre dans ces exportations; ce~
taines plantations ont ete abandonnees et le travatl 
n'y a pas encore repris. 

En ce qui concerne les palmistes, 1' explication 
reside dans les efforts qui ont ete faits pour deve
lopper une industrie locale destinee a la fabri~a; 
tion d'huile et de sa von; deja une grande quanttte 
de savon est actuellement exportec en France et 
dans les territoires voisins; la diminution des ex
portations de palmistes est une consequence na
turelle de ce fait. 

M. SoLDATOV (Union des Republiques socia
listes sovietiques) demande une explication ~u 
sujet de l'inegalite entre les salaires des travail
leurs indigenes et ceux des travailleurs europeens. 

M. GARREAU (France) fait remarquer que cette 
question a deja ete posee et qu'il y a ete repondu 
a maintes reprises au cours de l'e~at;Ien des rap
ports annuels sur les autres Terntmres sous ttt
telle. 

M. SoLDATOV (Union des Republiques, socia
listes sovietiques) ne savait pas q?e .les reponses 
donnees au sujet des autres Terntmres sous tu-



285 

French or British administration necessarily ap
plied to questions raised in connexion with Togo
land under French administration ; if that was so, 
it would not be necessary to ask those questions 
again in the future. He declared himself satisfied 
with the reply given by the representative of 
France. 

Mr. GARREAU (France) stated that the situa
tion existing in Togoland under French adminis
tration was the same as in the Cameroons, and 
indeed in most African territories. The European 
personnel laboured under the hardships of the 
climate and of enforced separation from their 
families ; no European would ever go to work in 
Africa unless they could be assured of good sala
ries. 

Replying to questions by Mr. SoLDATOV (Union 
of Soviet Socialist Republics), Mr. CEDILE ( Spe
cial representative for Togoland under French ad
ministration) repeated that foreign trade was in 
the hands of large European companies, with 
which, however, smaller indigenous companies 
were closely associated. As regards the volume and 
nature of such trade, they were determined chiefly 
by the Chamber of Commerce. That body included 

. representatives of the big trading firms, as well 
as representatives of enterprises operating in the 
interior of the Territory, nearly all of whom were 
Africans. Slightly more than half of the mem
bers of the Chamber of Commerce were Euro
peans ; that was due to the fact that all foreign 
enterprises, such as shipping firms, were in the 
hands of Europeans. However, the Vice-Presi
dent of the Chamber of Commerce, who was also 
head of an important firm, was a Togolander. 
More exact data on the composition of the Cham
ber could be included in the subsequent annual 
report. 

Mr. SOLDATOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Re
publics) asked what expenditures were meant by 
the term depenses obligatoires appearing on page 
92 of the annual report. Was the amount of ~ach 
expenditures in terms of percentages ? 

Mr. CEDILE (Special representative for Togo
land under French administration) stated that 
compulsory expenditures were expenditures re
quired for the administration of the Territory, i.e. 
for such purposes as communications, transport 
and health services. They were, however, discussed 
and voted within the framework of the yearly 
budget in the Representative Assembly. It was 
impossible to fix the amounts allocated under 
those headings in terms of definite percentages, 
as they depended to a considerable extent upon 
variable factors. 

The meeting was suspended at 4.15 p.m. and was 
resumed at 4.40 p.m. 

As there were no questions with regard to social 
advancement, the PRESIDENT asked for questions 
on educational advancement. 

telle sous administration fran<;aise ou ~ britannique 
sont necessairement valables pour les questions 
posees au sujet du Togo sous administration 
fran<;aise; si c' est bien le cas, il n' est pas neces
saire a l'avenir de poser a nouveau ces questions. 
M. Soldatov declare que la reponse du represen
tant de Ia France lui donne satisfaction. 

M. GARREAU (France) signale que la situation 
est la meme au Togo et au Cameroun sous admi
nistration fran<;aise, comme du reste dans la plu
part des territoires africains ; le personnel euro
peen travaille sous un climat tres dur pour lui 
et il est contraint de vivre loin de sa famille; aucun 
Europeen ne consentirait de travailler en Afrique 
si un bon salaire ne lui etait pas assure. 

Repondant a certaines questions posees par M. 
SoLDATOV (Union des Republiques socialistes so
vietiques), M. C:EDrLE (Representant special pour 
le Togo sous administration fram;aise), repete que 
le commerce exterieur est entre les mains de gros
ses compagnies europeennes, auxquelles cepen
dant de petites firmes autochtones sont etroite
ment associees. La Chambre de commerce as
sume la responsabilite principale dans la determi
nation du volume et de la nature de ce commerce . 
Cet organe comprend des repn!sentants des gran
des firmes commerciales ainsi que des represen
tants d'entreprises qui travaillent a l'interieur du 
Territoire et qui sont presque toutes autochtones. 
Les representants europeens constituent un peu 
plus de la moitie des membres de la Chambre de 
commerce et cela est du au fait que toutes les en
treprises etrangeres, comme par exemple les 
!ignes de navigation, sont entre les mains d'Eu
ropeens. Cependant, le Vice-President de la 
Chambre de commerce, qui est en meme temps 
le President de I' Assemblee representative et qui 
est Directeur d'une firme importante, est un To
golais. Des chiffres plus exacts sur la composi
tion de la Chambre de commerce pourront etre 
donnes dans le prochain rapport annuel. 

M. SoLDATOV (Union des Republiques socialis
tes sovietiques) demande a queUes depenses se 
refere !'expression "depenses obligatoires" figu
rant a la page 92 du rapport annuel. Le montant 
de ces depenses est-il represente par un pourcen
tage determine ? 

M. C:EDILE (Representant special pour le Togo 
sous administration fran<;aise) repond que les de
penses obligatoires sont celles qui ont trait a l'a~
ministration du Territoire, par exemple les de
penses requises pour les moyens <;Je comn;u~ica
tion, les transports ou les serv1ces samta1res. 
Du reste, ces depenses sont discutees et votees 
par I' Assemblee representative dans le cadre du 
budget annuel. II est impossible de fixer, pour les 
sommes allouees sous ces chapitres, des montants 
exprimes en pourcentages precis; car elles depen
dent, dans une mesure considerable, de facteurs 
variables. 

La seance est suspendue a 16 h. 15 et reprise a 
16 h. 40. 

Aucune question n'etant posee en ce qui con
cerne le progres social, le PRESIDENT invite les 
membres du Conseil a passer aux questions con
cernant le developpement de !'instruction. 



286 

Mr. GERIG (United States of America) asked 
the special representative how many years a child 
spent in each stage of the educational system of 
the Territory as described on pages 202 and 203 
of the annual report. 

Mr. C:EDILE (Special representative for Togo
land under French administration) explained that 
there were three stages of primary education: pre
paratory, elementary and intermediate. As a rule, 
two years were spent in each, so that a child be
ginning his studies at the age of seven would re
ceive a certificate at the age of thirteen; in certain 
cases, however, children took longer to complete 
the course. 

Secondary studies were in two stages : the first 
to end with the first part of the baccalaureat, and 
the second to end with the second part of the bac
calaureat. It was hoped that by 1950 children 
would be able to take the first part of the bac
calaureat at Lome, after which they would have 
to go to France to take the second part. A student 
following a normal course of study would thus 
obtain a baccalaureat at the age of eighteen. 

In reply to a further question by Mr. GERIG 
(United States of America), Mr. C:EniLE (Special 
representative for Togoland under French admini
stration) stated that there were at that time 427 
students following the secondary course; it was 
hoped, however, that by 1957 the figures of 33,000 
primary and 2,500 secondary students, as given 
on page 204 of the annual report, would be not 
only reached but passed. 

Mr. RYCKMANS (Belgium) asked whether any 
education was given in the native language. The 
situation in Togoland, where certain languages 
such as the Ewe language were widely used, was 
not the same as that in the Cameroons. 

Mr. CEDILE (Special representative for Togo
land under French administration) replied that 
all official education in Togoland was given in 
French, although efforts were being made to de
velop the teaching of the languages of the Ter
ritory. 

As the special representative for the Cameroons 
under French administration had explained, the 
policy of the French Government was to begin 
instruction in the native language only when. the 
child had acquired certain powers of understand
ing. The fact that all official education was in 
French did not mean that the native languages 
were completely abandoned, for in the preparatory 
mission schools, which were largely of the kin
dergarten types, the teachers used the native 
language. There were also evening classes in Lome 
for children who had completed their elementary 
course, where they received education not only in 
the Ewe language but also with regard to the 
history, geography and ethnography of their cou~
try. Furthermore, there was a study group m 
Lome, the members of which could be either T?go
landers or Europeans, where lectures were giVen 
not only on questions of higher educa~ion in ~he 
metropolitan country but also on questtons of In

terest to the Territory. 

M. GERIG (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) demande 
au Representant special combien d'annees !'enfant 
passe dans chacun des stades du systeme d'en
seignement, Merit aux pages 202 et 203 du rap
port annuel. 

M. C:EDILE (Representant special pour le Togo 
sous administration franc;aise) explique que l'en
seignement primaire comprend trois categories de 
cours : cours preparatoires, cours elementaires et 
cours intermediaires. En regie generale, !'enfant 
passe deux ans dans chaque cours, de sorte que 
s'il a commence ses etudes a !'age de sept ans, il 
peut a voir son certificat a treize ans ; toutefois, 
dans certains cas, il faut aux enfants plus de 
temps pour achever leurs etudes. 

Les etudes secondaires comportent deux de
gres : le premier mene a Ia premiere partie du 
baccalaureat alors que !'autre se termine avec Ia 
seconde · partie de ce meme diplome. On espere 
qu'en 1950 les enfants pourront passer Ia premiere 
partie de leur baccalaureat a Lome; quant a la 
seconde, ils seront obliges de se rendre en France 
pour l'obtenir. Un enfant dont le cycle d'etudes 
est normal peut obtenir son baccalaureat a dix
huit ans. 

Repondant a une question complementaire de 
M. GERIG (Etats-Unis d'Amerique), M. C:EmLE 
(representant special pour le Togo sous adminis
tration fran<;aise) declare qu'en ce moment 427 
eleves re<;oivent l'enseignement secondaire. On 
espere cependant qu'en 1957 les chiffres indiques 
a Ia page 204 du rapport annuel, et evaluant a 
2500 Ie nombre d'eleves des ecoles secondaires eta 
33.000 celui des ecoles primaires seront non 
seulement atteints, mais meme depasses. 

M. RYCKMANS (Belgique) demande si l'en
seignement est donne dans la langue vernaculaire. 
La situation au Togo, ou certaines langues telle 
que l'ehoue sont largement repandues, n'est pas 
la meme qu'au Cameroun. 

M. C:EDILE (Representant special pour le Togo 
sous administration franc;aise) repond qu'au Togo 
tout I' enseignement officiel est donne en fran
<;ais, bien que des efforts soient faits pour deve
lopper l'enseignement des langues indigenes dans 
le Territoire. 

Comme l'a explique le Representant special 
pour le Cameroun sous administrati<?n fran_<;ais~, 
Ia politique du Gouvernement fran<;ats constste a 
ne pas dispenser l'enseignement dans Ia langue 
vernaculaire avant que l'entendement de !'enfant 
soit suffisamment developpe. Le fait que tout l'en
seignement est donne en franc;ais ne signifie pas 
que les langues indigenes soient completen;ent 
negligees. En effet, dans les ecoles preparatmres 
tenues par les missions, ecoles qui sont surtout 
du type des garderies d'enfants, les maitres se ser
vent de Ia langue du pays. II existe a. Lome des 
cours du soir destines aux enfants qm ont com
pletement parcouru leur cycle d'etudes primaires; 
non seulement l'enseignement leur est donne en 
ehoue mais celui-ci porte sur l'histoire de leur 
pays, 'sa geographie, son ethnographie. De plus, 
il existe a Lome un cercle d' etudes dont les 
membres peuvent etre Togolais ou Europeens.; op 
y donne des conferences sur des questtons IJ?-te: 
ressant I'enseignement superieur en France, atnst 
que sur des sujets pn!sentant un interet pour le 
Territoire meme. 



287 

Finally, a Togoland student was following a 
course at the School of Oriental Languages in 
France, with the idea of producing, on his return, 
grammars and dictionaries of languages which 
were still merely spoken languages. Another Togo
land student, a musician, was continuing his mu
sical studies in France, so that on his return he 
could work on the folk-lore and music of the Ter
ritory. 

In all the Territories under French adminis'-ra
tion, great efforts were made to preserve the local 
languages and customs, which were the object of 
much scientific research, particularly at the I nsti
tut fran(ais de !'Afrique noire at Dakar. As far as 
Togoland was concerned, a well-known linguist· 
who had spent two years at Lome was preparing 
a book on the Ewe people, their language and 
antecedents ; he had also been able to preserve the 
Ewe songs and dances, by means of recording and 
filming. In all those efforts to preserve the folk
lore and culture of the Territory, use was made 
as far as possible of the indigenous inhabitants : 
once they had been taught the French language 
and given a general scientific education, they 
formed the best elements for the work of preser
vation and development of the languages of the 
Territory. 

Mr. CARPIO (Philippines) asked how many new 
schools had been built during 1947 as a result 
of the 13,900,000 franc loan from the FIDES 
plan mentioned in the answer to question 1, sec
tion V of document T j252. 

Mr. CEDILE (Special representative for Togo
land under French administration) replied that 
nine elementary schools, of three classes each, had 
been built in 1947. Fifteen more were under con
struction in 1948, in Lome and in the interior. 
\Vork was going ahead for the establishment of a 
secondary school, and the completion of the tech
nical school at Sokode. The construction of a 
school for classical studies was to be started that 
year. Secondary education was for the moment 
being given in old buildings which had the requi
site number of classrooms and a laboratory. 

A ten-year plan for the expenditure of all the 
funds coming from FIDES was to be submitted 
to the Assembly in March. Details of that plan 
would be included in the subsequent annual report 
to the Trusteeship Council. . 

In thanking the special representative for his 
replies, Mr. CARPIO (Philippines) expressed the 
satisfaction of his delegation with the efforts of 
the Administering Authority to improve the edu
cational system of French Togoland. The annual 
report on that Territory was perhaps the best that 
the Council had so far considered. 

Mr. SOLDATOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Re
publics) asked the special representative to give 
the figures for literacy of the indigenous popula
tion of the Territory. 

Mr. CEDILE (Special representative for Togo
land under French administration) regretted 
that he could not produce exact figures. 
There were approximately 140,000 to '150,000 
indigenous inhabitants who could speak read 

Enfin, un etudiant togolais suit actuellement, a 
Paris, les cours de !'Ecole des langues orientales; 
il se propose de composer a son retour des gram
maires et des dictionnaires pour les langues qui, 
jusqu'a present, n'ont jamais ete que parlees. Un 
autre, qui s'adonne a la musique, poursuit ses 
etudes musicales en France, de sorte qu'a son 
retour il sera en mesure de s'occuper du folklore 
et de la musique propres au Territoire. 

·Dans tous les territoires sous administration 
fran<;aise, de grands efforts sont faits pour assurer 
la conservation des coutumes et des dialectes, ce 
qui fait !'objet de recherches scientifiques. tres 
poussees, en particulier a l'Institut fran<;ais de 
!'Afrique noire, a Dakar. En ce qui concerne le 
Togo, un linguiste bien connu, qui a passe deux 
annees a Lome, prepare en ce moment un ouvrage 
sur les peuples ehoues, leur langue et leurs ante
cedents ; il a pu aussi conserver les chants et 
danses ehoues par enregistrement du son et des 
images. Dans tous ces efforts pour preserver le 
folklore et les manifestations culturelles du Terri
toire, il est fait appel, dans la plus large mesure 
possible, aux autochtones: des I' instant ou ils pos
sedent le fran~ais et ont re~u une culture generate 
et scientifique, ils constituent les meilleurs auxi
liaires pour le maintien et le developpement des 
langues du Territoire. 

M. CARPIO (Philippines) demande combien il 
a ete construit d'ecoles au cours de l'annee 1947, 
avec les 13.900.000 francs pretes par le plan 
FIDES, dont il est parle dans la reponse a la 
premiere question, section V du document T /252. 

M. CE:mLE (Representant special pour le Togo 
sous administration fran<;aise) repond que neuf 
ecoles primaires, de trois classes chacune, ont ete 
bil.ties en 1947. Quinze autres etaient en construc
tion en 1948 a Lome et dans l'interieur du pays. 
Des travaux' sont en cours pour l'etablissement 
d'un lycee et pour l'achevement de !'Ecole profes
sionnelle de Sokode. La construction d'une ecole 
d'enseignement classique sera entreprise ce~te 
annee-ci. Pour !'instant, l'enseignement secondaire 
est dispense dans de vieux bil.timents qui compor
tent le nombre de classes necessaires ainsi qu'un 
laboratoire. 

Un plan decennal concernant l'emploi de ~a. 
totalite des fonds fournis par le FIDES sera pre
sente a I' Assembl~e en mars prochain. Les details 
de ce plan figureront dans le prochain rapport 
annuel au Conseil de tutelle. 

En remerciant le representant special des re
ponses qu'il a f?~rni~s, M. ~ARPIO (Phil.ippin~s) 
declare que sa delegation envisage avec satisfaction 
Ies efforts deployes par l'Autorite chargee de _I'ad
ministration pour ameliorer le systeme d'enseign~
ment au To<Yo fran<;ais. Le rapport annuel relatif 
a ce Territofre. est peut-etre le plus satisfaisant de 
taus ceux que le Conseil ait ete appele a examiner 
jusqu'a present. 

M. ·SoLDATOV (Union des Republiques socia
listes sovietiques) demande au representant spe
cial combien d'autochtones togolais savent lire 
et ecrire. 

M. CE:mLE (Representant special pour le Togo 
sous administration fran<;aise) regrette de ne pas 
etre en mesure de fournir a ce sujet des chiffres 
precis. Le nombre des indigenes sachant parter et 
lire le fran<;ais oscille entre 140.000 et 150.000; 



288 

and for that most part write French. Literacy 
statistics were not kept; but hewould make a point 
of obtaining figures from office and school records, 
so that a figure which would be as exact as possible 
could be included in the subsequent annual report. 

Mr. SOLDATOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Re
publics) asked what was the exact number of chil
dren of school age attending school in the Ter
ritory. 

Mr. CEDILE (Special representative for Togo
land under French administration) replied that he 
was not in possession of that figure, but would be 
able to supply it later. 

48. Statements regarding the Trust Ter
ritories of Togoland under British 
administration, 1947, and Togoland 
under French administration, 1947, 
submitted by the delegations of 
France and of the United Kingdom 
(T/255) 

On the invitation of the President, Mr. Suther
land, special representative of the Administering 
Authority for Togo/and under British administra
tion, took his place at the Council table. 

The PRESIDENT asked whether the Council had 
any questions with regard to the statements in 
document T /255, since the special representatives 
from Togoland would be leaving the following 
week. 

Mr. CARPIO (Philippines) asked whether, in 
view of the admitted difficulties which arose from 
the artificial division of Togoland into two Trust 
Territories, the possibility had even been consid
ered of joining the two Territories under one 
joint administration. His delegation had submit
ted written questions on those lines to the Ad
ministering Authority for Togoland under Brit
ish administration, but had received no satisfactory 
answer. 

Mr. GARREAU (France) stated that he could 
not give an exact answer to that question. For the 
moment, a joint committee had been established 
to consider the possibility of making the frontier 
less rigid, so that it would no longer cause incon
venience to the inhabitants. In that way satisfac
tion could be given to the Ewe population of the 
southern part of the two Territories. 

The question of a joint administration raised a 
number of difficulties, some of which were insup
erable. The two Administering Authorities had 
very different methods, and a system of joint ad
ministration might therefore have more disadvan
tages than advantages. There would still be two 
distinct administrative zones, and while the sys
tem would be changed in theory, it would in prac
tice remain the same. The important thing was to 
make the frontier more flexible, so as not to ham
per the movements and exchanges that took place 
between the two or three· groups of people who 
were of the same language and tradition. That 
was the task of the joint committee, on which the 

la plupart d'entre eux savent egalement l'ecrire. 
II n' existe pas de statistiques indiquant le 
nombre de personnes sachant lire et ecrire, mais 
le representant special ne manquera pas de se pro
curer ces renseignements, en compulsant les ar
chives de !'administration et des etablissements 
d'enseignement, afin que le chiffre, aussi exact 
que possible, puisse figurer au prochain rapport 
annuel. 

M. SoLDATov (Union des Republiques socia
listes sovietiques) demande quel est le nombre 
exact des enfants d'age scolaire qui frequentent 
effectivement les ecoles du Territoire. 

M. C:EDILE (Representant special pour le Togo 
sous administration fran<;aise) repond qu'il n'est 
pas en possession de ce chiffre, mais qu'il pourra 
le fournir a une date ulterieure. 

48. Declarations concernant les Terri· 
toires sons tutelle du Togo sons ad· 
ministration hritannique, 194 7, et 
du Togo sons administration fran· 
«;aise, 194 7, presentees par les de· 

· legations de Ia France et du 
Royaume-Uni (T/255) 

Sur !'invitation du President, M. Sutherland, 
representant special de l' Autorite chargee d' ad
ministration pour le Togo sous administration 
britannique, prend place a fa table du Conseil. 

Le PRESIDENT demande si les membres du Con
seil ont des questions a poser en ce qui concerne 
les declarations contenues dans le document T /255, 
etant donne que les repn~sentants speciaux pour 
le Togo s'appretent a partir la semaine prochaine. 

M. CARPIO (Philippines) demande si, en vue 
des difficultes reconnues qu'entraine le partage ar
bitraire du Togo en deux Territoires sous tutelle, 
la possibilite a ete envisagee de reunir les deux 
Territoires sous une administration commune. Sa 
delegation a soumis, a ce sujet, des questions 
ecrites a I' Autorite chargee de !'administration du 
Togo sous administration britannique, mais elle 
n'a re<;u aucune reponse satisfaisante. 

M. GARREAU (France) declare qu'il ne peut re
pondre de fa<;on exacte a cette question. Pour le 
moment, une commission mixte a ete chargee 
d' examiner la possibilite de rendre la fronti~re 
moins rigide, afin d'eviter aux habitants les m
convenients qu'ils avaient a subir jusqu'a present. 
De cette fa~;on il serait donne satisfaction a la popu
lation ehouee de la partie meridionale des deux 
Territoires. 

La question d'une adminisJ:ration com~une sou
l eve de nombreuses difficultes dont certames sont 
insurmontables. Les deux Autorites chargees de 
!'administration ant des methodes tres differentes, 
et un systeme d'administration commune pourrait, 
en consequence, avoir plus d'inconvenients que 
d'avantages. II y aurait toujours deux zones ,ad
ministratives distinctes, et alors que le systeme 
serait change en theorie, il resterait le meme en 
pratique. Ce qui est essentiel, c'est de n;ndre la 
frontiere plus souple, afin de . ne p~s gener les 
mouvements et les echanges qm ant heu entre les 
deux ou trois groupes de population qt;i ant !a 
meme langue et les memes coutumes. c est pre-



289 

Ewe population was represented. The results of 
the work of the committee and news of the appli
cation of the measures it had recommended were 
expected shortly. 

Mr. CARPIO (Philippines) asked whether the 
Administering Authorities concerned did not con
sider that the continued segmentation of the Ter
ritory into two Trust· Territories under separate 
administration would make it more difficult to pre
pare those Territories for independence, especially 
in view of the fact that the Territory under British 
administration was administered as part of a 
neighbouring colony. 

Mr. FLETCHER-COOKE (United Kingdom) stated 
that as the Philippine representative's remarks an
ticipated to a certain extent some of the written 
questions that had been submitted on Togoland 
under British administration (T /250), it might 
be useful at that stage to give a general answer 
to those questions. 

Question 1 of section I of document T /250, sub
mitted by the Philippine representative, asked 
whether it would not be more in accord with the 
Charter to have the two Togolands joined as a 
single Trust Territory under British-French ad
ministration, or to join the Northern Territories, 
the Gold Coast Colony and British Togoland as 
a single Trust Territory under British adminis
tration. In the opinion of the United Kingdom 
Government, the existing arrangement was fully 
in accord with the spirit of the Charter; moreover, 
the United Kingdom Government had no inten
tion of placing any part of the Gold Coast Colony 
under the Trusteeship System. 

Question 2 (T /250, section I), submitted by 
the representative of Costa Rica, asked how the 
Administering Authority envisaged the indepen
dent development of Togoland towards political 
independence or self-government. Members of 
the Council must be well aware that steps were 
being taken by the United Kingdom Government 
to lead all colonies and territories for which it 
was responsible, including Trust Territories, to
wards self-government. The United Kingdom 
Government could see no reason why the associa
tion between Togoland and the Gold Coast, which 
had already been in existence for some time, should 
impede the realization of that objective. The same 
answer would apply to question 4 (T /250, section 
I), submitted by the Philippine representative. 

It was, in fact, the avowed aim of the United 
Kingdom to grant the Gold Coast Colony self-gov
ernment as soon as it was ready for it. Every effort 
was being made to prepare the inhabitants of the 
colony, as also of Togoland, to that end. 

Mr. CARPIO (Philippines) pointed out that ac
cording to the Charter, the basic objectives in the 
administration of colonies differed somewhat from 
those of the Trusteeship System; the inhabitants 
of the former, according to Chapter XI (Article 
73 b) were to be helped towards "self-govern
ment"; while, the inhabitants of the Trust Ter
ritories, under Chapter XII (Article 76 b), were 
to be developed towards "self-government or in
dependence". The attainment merely of self-

cisement cette tache qui a ete confiee a la commis
sion mixte au sein de laquelle la population ehouee 
est representee. On espere recevoir bientot un 
rapport sur les resultats du travail de la commis
sion ainsi que sur la mise en application des me
sures qu' elle a recommandees. 

M. CARPIO (Philippines) demande si les Au
torites chargees de !'administration du Togo ne 
considerent pas que la division persistante de ce 
pays en deux Territoires sous tutelle, places sous 
deux administrations differentes, rendrait plus 
difficile la preparation de ces Territoires a I'inde
pendance, etant donne notamment que le Terri
toire place sous administration britannique est 
administre en tant que partie d'une colonie voisine. 

M. FLETCHER-COOKE (Royaume-Uni) estime 
que les observations du representant des Philip
pines anticipent, jusqu'a un certain point, sur les 
questions presentees par ecrit au sujet du Togo 
sous administration britannique (T/250); mais 
il pourrait etre utile, au stade actuel de la discus
sion, de donner une reponse generale a ces ques
tions. 

La question 1, section I du document T/250, 
soumise par le representant des Philippines, de
maude s'il ne serait pas plus conforme a la Charte 
de reunir les deux parties du Togo en un seul et 
meme Territoire sous tutelle, sous administration 
franco-britannique, ou de reunir les territoires du 
nord de la colonie de la Cote de l'Or et le Togo 
britannique en un seul et meme Territoire sous 
tutelle, sous administration britannique. Le Gou
vernement du Royaume-Uni est d'avis que le pre
sent Accord est entierement conforme a l'esprit 
de la Charte; en outre, le Gouvernement du 
Royaume-Uni n'a nullement !'intention de placer 
quelque partie que ce soit de la colonie de la Cote 
de l'Or sous le regime de tutelle. 

Aux termes de la question 2 (T /250, section I), 
soumise par le representant de Costa-Rica, l'Au
torite chargee de !'administration est priee d'in
diquer la maniere dont elle envisage une evolution 
distincte du Togo vers l'independance politique ou 
l'autonomie. Les membres du Conseil n'ignorent 
certainement pas que le Gouvernement du 
Royaume-Uni prend des mesures pour conduire 
toutes les colonies et les territoires dont il est 
responsable, y compris les Territoires sous tutelle, 
vers l'autonomie. Le Gouvernement du Royaume
Uni ne voit pas en quoi les liens qui existent 
depuis longtemps deja entre le Togo et la Cote
de-l'Or feraient obstacle a cette evolution. Cette 
reponse s'applique egalement a la question 4 
(T /250, section I), soumise par le representant 
des Philippines. 

C'est, en fait, le but declare du Royaume-Uni 
que d'accorder l'autonomie a la colonie de la 
Cote-de-l'Or, aussitot que celle-ci sera prete a 
s'administrer elle-meme. Tous les efforts sont 
faits pour preparer les habitants de la colonie, 
comme ceux du Togo, a cette fin. 

M. CARPIO (Philippines) fait remarquer que, 
d'apres la Charte, il y a une certain~ dif!e;ence 
entre les objectifs fondamentaux de 1 admrmstra
tion des colonies et ceux du regime de tutelle ; pour 
ce qui est des populations des colonies, le Chapitre 
XI (Article 73 b) stipule qu'il y a lieu de develop
per· "leur capa:ite de s'admini~tr~r elles-memes"; 
quant aux habrtants des Terntmres sous tutelle, 
le Chapitre XI! ( Ar:icle 76 b) ~,revoit. qu:il ~aut 
favoriser leur evolutiOn vers la capacrte a s ad-



290 

government, therefore, would fall short of the 
objectives of the Trusteeship System. 

Mr. FLETCHER-COOKE (United Kingdom) re
futed the implication that what was sometimes de
scribed as "colonial status" was in any way inferior 
to administration under the Trusteeship Svstem. 
The latter was, in fact, largely based on the prac
tical experience and achievements of British co
lonial development up to the time when the Char
ter was drafted, and it had always been the view 
of the United Kingdom Government that there 
was very little difference in the methods, aims and 
objectives of the two systems, apart from the ques
tion of accountability to the Trusteeship Council. 
The logical conclusion, therefore, was that when 
the Council decided that the peoples of the Trust 
Territories were sufficiently developed to take 
their part in world affairs, they themselves would 
have to decide whether they wished to do so as in
dependent units or in association with people who 
\vere similarly placed. It was not only impossible but 
also improper to attempt to determine in advance 
\vhat decisions those peoples would take when the 
time came. 

Mr. CARPIO (Philippines) asked the United 
Kingdom representative whether he did not think 
that, at the time of the establishment of the Trus
teeship System under the Charter, that system was 
the most advanced and enlightened policy in the 
administration of dependent peoples. 

Mr. FLETCHER- CooKE (United Kingdom) 
agreed that the Trusteeship System was a new 
form, but he could not accept the implication that 
it introduced any principles into administrative 
practice that had not been followed by the United 
Kingdom Government for many years before the 
Charter was drawn up, apart from the express fact 
of accountability to the Trusteeship Council. 

Mr. UMARI (Iraq) asked why, if the United 
Kingdom saw no difference between the trustee
ship and colonial systems, it was not willing to 
place certain colonies under the Trusteeship Sys
tem. 

Mr. FLETCHER- CooKE (United Kingdom) 
denied that there was no difference between the 
two systems. There was indeed considerable dif
ference, as was evident from the two separate 
chapters devoted to the two systems in the Char
ter. What he had contended was that the aims and 
objectives of the two systems were the same, 
and that the aims and objectives of the Trusteeship 
System were in fact largely based on those of the 
system of Non-Self-Governing Territories which 
had existed before the Charter was drafted. 

The essential difference was one of sovereignty. 
The United Kingdom Government had never 
claimed sovereignty over the Trust Territories, 
but it did claim, under the Charter and the Trus
teeship Agreements, full powers of administration. 
With regard to the Non-Self-Governing Terri
tories, it claimed both sovereignty and full powers 
of administration. 

Mr. CARPIO (Philippines) recalled that when 
Chapter XI, XII and XIII of the Charter were 

ministrer eux-memes ou I'independance". La sim
ple acquisititon de l'autonomie, en consequence, . 
n'atteindrait pas les buts du ~egime de tute!Ie. 

M. FLETCHER-COOKE (Royaume-Uni) refute 
!'opinion d'apres !aquelle Ie regime qualifie par
fois de "colonial" serait, de quelque maniere que 
ce soit, inferieur au regime de tutelle. En effet, ce 
dernier repose principalement sur !'experience ac
quise dans Ia pratique ainsi que sur les. progres 
realises par Ie Royaume-Uni dans le domame colo
nial jusqu'a l'epoque ou la Chart_e a ete red!gee; 
le Gouverneinent du Royaume-Um a done toujottrs 
estime qu'il y a tres peu de difference entre !es 
methodes, les buts et les principes des deux sys
temes, si !'on met a part la question de Ia responsa
bilite devant le Conseil de tutelle. II en resulte par 
consequent que Iorsque le Conseil decidera que 
les populations des Territoires sous tutelle sont 
suffisamment evoluees pour prendre part aux af
faires mondiales, ces populations auront a decider 
elles-memes si elles desirent y participer en tant 
qu'entites independantes ou en ass~xiat_ion ~ve_c 
des populations p!acees dans une sttuatwn stml
Iaire. II est impossible et meme inopportun de 
chercher a determiner d'avance les decisions que 
ces populations prendront lorsque Ie moment sera 
venu. 

M. CARPIO (Philippines) demande au repre
sentant du Royaume-Uni s'il ne pense pas que, au 
moment ou Ia Charte etablissait le regime de tu
telle, ce regime constituait Ia politique la plus 
avancee et Ia plus eclairee en ce qui concerne !'ad
ministration des populations non autonomes. 

M. FLETCHER-COOKE (Royaume-Uni) convient 
que le regime de tutelle constituait une innovation, 
mais il ne peut accepter la conclusion selon la
quelle ce regime introduirait dans les procedes ad
ministratifs des principes que le Gouvernement 
du Royaume-Uni n'ait pas suivis pendant de 
nombreuses annees avant que la Charte fut pro
mulguee, a !'exception de la responsabilite devant 
le Conseil de tutelle. 

M. UMARI (Irak) demande pourquoi le 
Royaume-Uni refuse de placer certaines colonies 
sons le regime de Tutelle, s'il ne voit pas de diffe
rence entre ce regime et le regime colonial. 

M. FLETCHER-CooKE (Royaume-Uni) nie avoir 
affirme qu'il n'existait pas de difference entre les 
deux regimes. II y a en realite une difference con
siderable et !'existence de deux Chapitres distincts 
reserves 'a ces deux regimes dans la Charte l'in
dique clairement. Ce qu'il a affirme, c'est 9ue les 
buts et les principes des deux regimes etatent les 
memes, et que les buts et principes du regime de 
tutelle reposaient, dans une grande mesure, s~r 
ceux du regime qui etait en vigueur pour les terr:
toires non autonomes avant que la Charte ne fut 
redigte. . . , 

La difference principale est celle de ~ou;er~met~. 
Le Gouvernement du Royaume-Um n a pmats 
affirme sa souverainete sur les Territoires sous 
tutelle mais il a assume en vertu de Ia Charte et 
des A~cords de tutelle, pleins pouvoirs d'adminis
tration. En ce qui concerne les territoires . nor; 
autonomes il revendique a la fois la souveramete 
et les plei~s pouvoirs d'administration. 

M. CARPIO (Philippines) rappelle q!!'a San
Francisco, lors de la redaction des Chapttres XI, 



291 

being drafted at San Francisco, the Philippine rep
resentative had proposed that the words "or inde
pendence" should be included after "self-govern
ment" in Chapter XI, only to meet with vigorous 
opposition from the Powers who were responsible 
for the administration of colonies at that time. 
How could that opposition be explained if it was 
true, as the United Kingdom representative 
claimed, that the basic objectives were the same 
under both systems ? 

Mr. RYCKMANS (Belgium) asked the represen
tatives of the Philippines and the United Kingdom 
whether they saw any practical difference between 
the training of people for self-government and their 
training for independence. 

Mr. FLETCHER- CoOKE (United Kingdom) 
saw no difference. 

Mr. CARPIO (Philippines) alleged that the very 
opposition of the Colonial Powers to the inclusion 
of the words "or independence" in Chapter XI of 
the Charter proved that there was a great differ
ence. 

Mr. GARREAU (France), reverting to the ques
tion of a joint administration for the two Togo
lands, reminded the Philippine representative that 
such a suggestion was beyond the competence of 
the Trusteeship Council. The Council could only 
consider the two Territories as they existed with 
their present frontiers. As he had pointed out, the 
Administering Authorities concerned were doing 
all in their power to make those frontiers purely 
nominal, so that relations between the peoples in 
the two Territories might not be hampered in any 
way. The petition from the Ewe people had re
ceived sympathetic consideration, and everything 
possible had been done to remedy the state of af- · 
fairs to which that petition drew attention. When 
the present discussion was finished, the two Ad
ministering Authorities would report on the meas
ures they had initiated with a view to bringing the 
two Ewe populations into closer relationship ; it 
was to the consideration of that question that the 
Trusteeship Council must confine its attention. 

Mr. CARPIO (Philippines) explained that his 
suggestion had been prompted by the fact that 
the difficulty of administering small Trust Terri
tories had apparently made it necessary in certain 
cases for the Administering Authority concerned 
to administer those Territories in conjunction 
with neighbouring colonies. He had therefore 
thought that if it had been a mistake to make such 
small Territories Trust Territories, that mistake 
might be corrected by combining the small Terri
tories under a joint administration. 

In any case, he hoped that the Committee on 
Administrative Unions which was to discuss the 
question of administrative union would take all 
those matters into consideration. 

Mr. RYCKMANS (Belgium) pointed out that 
to abolish one frontier only meant the creation of 
another, which would involve the creation of fresh 
problems. 

Mr. GARREAU (France) reiterated that the 
United Nations had no power to change frontiers. 
To discuss such a question would create an unde
sirable precedent, which might be used by a num-

XII et XIII de la Charte, le representant des 
Philippines avait propose que les mots "ou leur 
independance" fussent inseres apres les mots "ca
pacite de s'administrer elles-memes" dans le Cha
pitre XI, et que les Puissances responsables de 
!'administration des colonies a cette epoque s'y 
etaient opposees energiquement. Comment s'ex
pliquer cette opposition s'il est exact, comme l'af
firme le representant du Royaume-Uni que les 
objectifs fondamentaux des deux regimes sont les 
memes? 

M. RYCKMANs (Belgique) demande aux repre
sentants des Philippines et du Royaume-Uni s'ils 
voient une difference quelconque entre !'evolution 
des populations vers l'autonomie et leur evolution 
vers l'independance. 

M. FLETCHER-CooKE (Royaume-Uni) ne voit 
pas de difference. · · 

M. CARPIO (Philippines) remarque que !'oppo
sition meme dont les Puissances coloniales ont 
fait preuve a l'egard de !'insertion des mots "ou 
leur independance" dans le Chapitre XI de la 
Charte prouve qu'il existe une grande difference. 

M. GARREAU (France), revenant a la question 
d'une administration commune pour les deux par
ties du Togo, rappelle au representant des Philip
pines qu'une proposition de ce genre depasse la 
competence du Conseil de tutelle. Le Conseil est 
tenu de se horner a considerer les deux Territoires 
tels qu'ils existent, avec leurs frontieres presentes. 
Comme il l'a deja fait observer, les Autorites 
chargees de !'administration font tout ce ·qui est 
en leur pouvoir pour que ces frontieres n'aient de 
frontiere que le nom, et pour que les relations 
entre les populations des deux Territoires ne 
soient genees en aucune maniere. La petition des 
Ehoues a ete accueillie avec sympathie et tout 
le possible a ete fait pour remedier aux difficultes 
que la petition avait signalees. Quand la presente 
discussion sera terminee, les deux Autorites char
gees de !'administration feront rapport sur les 
mesures qu'elles ont prises en vue de resserrer les 
relations entre les deux populations ehouees. C'est 
a l'examen de cette question que le Conseil de 
tutelle doit borner son attention. 

M. CARPIO (Philippines) explique que sa propo
sition s'inspirait de l'idee que, dans certains cas, les 
difficultes rencontrees dans 1' administration de pe
tits Territoires sous tutelle paraissaient obliger 
les Autorites chargees de !'administration a ad
ministrer ces Territoires en liaison avec des colo
nies voisines. I1 a done pense qu'on avait commis 
une erreur en pla<;ant sous tutelle de petits Terri
toires de ce genre et que cette erreur pourrait etre 
corrigee en reunissant ces petits Territoires sous 
une administration commune. 

En tout cas, il espere que le Comite des unions 
administratives pourra examiner toutes ces ques
tions. 

M. RYCKMANS (Belgique) remarque qu'abolir 
une frontiere signifie simplement en creer une 
autre, qui donnerait naissance a de nouveaux 
problemes. 

M. GARREAU (France) repete que !'Organisa
tion des Nations Unies n'a pas le pouvoir de modi
fier des frontieres. La discussion d'un tel probleme 
creerait un precedent dangereux; il pourrait etre 



292 

b_er of countri_es that were contesting frontiers, 
smce the frontier problem was praclically univer
sal. He therefore warned the Council against any 
attempt to alter existing frontiers, which would be 
a violation of the Charter and might have world
\vide repercussions. 

Mr. CARPIO (Philippines) maintained that the 
only way to avoid the difficulty of establishing new 
frontiers was to abolish all the frontiers in question 
and place all the Territories concerned under one 
administration, under the Trusteeship System. 
There had been three stages of development in 
colonial administration ; first, the coJonial system; 
secondly, the Mandate System; and finally, the 
Trusteeship System. To administer all the Terri
tories under the Trusteeship System would con
stitute a step forward; but to allow them to be 
administered under the colonial system would be 
a retrograde measure. 

Mr. UMARI (Iraq) considered that if the Coun
cil really regarded the Trusteeship System as a 
working system for the future, there was no rea
son why it should not consider the possibility of 
the fusion of two adjoining Territories, if such 
an arrangement proved more workable. 

Mr. Cedile, special representative of the Ad
ministering Authority for Togoland under French 
administration and Mr. Sutherland, special repre
sentative of the Administering Authority for Togo
land under British administration, withdrew. 

49. Discussion on procedure 

Mr. CARPIO (Philippines) asked whether any 
attempt had been made to comply with the sug
gestion made at an earlier meeting by the Philip
pine representative that the discussion on annual 
reports should take place as soon as possible after 
the oral questioning. It would expedite the work 
of the Council if the discussion of each report 
could take place while details of the oral questions 
and answers were fresh in the minds of members. 

The PRESIDENT expressed considerable sympa
thy with the Philippine suggestion, but pointed 
out that the Council was working bn the time-table 
it had agreed upon. 

Mr. RYCKMANS (Belgium) agreed in principle 
\vith the Philippine representative; but since sev
eral special representatives were present, it was 
necessary to submit questions at that time so that 
those representatives could return to their respec
tive Territories as soon as possible. He hoped, how
ever, that the Council would be able to follow a 
better method of procedure in the future. 

Mr. GERIG (United States of America) agreed 
that the existing procedure might be rationalized 
and simplified, but he felt that the Council was 
committed to it for the current session. He sug
gested that two members of the Council- P?ssibly 
the Philippine and Belgian representatives
should suggest methods for future simplification 
of the Council's work. 

. invoque par un grand nombre de pays qui centes
tent leurs frontieres, etant donne que le probleme 
des frontieres est pratiquement universe!. M. Gar
reau met done en garde le Conseil contre toute 
tentative de modifier des frontieres existantes, 
car cela constituerait une violation de la Charte 
et pourrait avoir des repercussions dans le monde 
entier. 

M. CARPIO (Philippines) maintient que Ia seule 
maniere d'eviter des difficultes dans le trace de 
nouvelles frontieres serait d'abolir toutes les fron
tieres dont il s'agit et d'instituer dans tous ces 
Territoires une seule administration, sous le re
gime de tutelle. II y a eu trois eta pes dans 1' evo
lution de !'administration des colonies: d'abord le 
systeme colonial, ensuite le systeme des mandats, 
enfin le regime de tutelle. Ce serait faire un nou
veau pas en avant que de placer tous les territoires 
sous le regime de tutelle, tandis que permettre 
qu'ils soient administres sous un regime colonial 
serait une mesure retrograde. 

M. UMARI (Irak) considere que, si le Conseil 
admet reellement le regime de tutelle comme un 
systeme efficace pour l'avenir, il n'y a pas de raison 
de ne pas envisager la fusion de deux Territoires 
contigus, si une telle combinaison s'avere plus 
profitable. 

M. Cedile, representant special de l' Autorite 
chargee d'administration pour le Togo sous admi
nistration fran~aise, et M. Sutherland, represen
tant special de l' Autorite chargee d' administration 
pour le Togo sous administration britannique, se 
retirent. 

49. Discussion sur la procedure 

M. CARPIO (Philippines) demande si !'on a es
saye de donner satisfaction a Ia proposition faite 
lors d'une seance precedente par le representant 
des Philippines, afin d'assurer que Ia discussion des 
rapports annuels vint aussit6t que possible apres 
les questions orales. Cela haterait le travail du 
Conseil, si chaque rapport pouvait venir en dis
cussion au moment oit les details des questions 
orales et des reponses sont encore presents a !'es
prit de taus ses membres. 

Le PRESIDENT exprime toute sa sympathie pour 
Ia proposition du representant des Philippines, 
mais fait observer que le Conseil travaille selon 
l'emploi du temps qu'il a accepte d'un commun 
accord. 

M. RvcKMANS (Belgique) est d'accord en prin
cipe avec le representant des Philippines; mais, 
etant donne Ia presence de plusieurs representants 
speciaux, il faut les interroger maintenant a_fin_ de 
leur permettre de retourner dans leurs Terntmres 
respectifs le plus tot possible. Il espere. cependa~t 
qu'a l'avenir le Conseil adoptera une meilleure me
thode de travail. 

M. GERIG (Etats-Unis d' Amerique). es.time, .lui 
aussi, que la procedure actuelle pou;r~tt e~re stm
plifiee et rendue plus rationn~lle, mats tllm ~emble 
que le Conseil y est engage pour la sesstot?- en 
cours. II propose que deux membres du. <;o~seil -
par exemple les representants des Phthppmes ~t 
de la Belgique - envisagent de nouvelles me
thodes capables de simplifier a l'avenir les travaux 
du .Conseil. 



293 

Mr. Hoo (Assistant Secretary-General in 
charge of the Department of Trusteeship) ex
plained that the existing procedure had been 
adopted on the basis of two considerations : first, 
as had been mentioned by the Belgian representa
tive, the special representatives must be allowed to 
return with as little delay as possible; and secondly, 
time must be allowed for the production and cir
culation of the verbatim records of the meetings 
at which the questioning took place, so that mem
bers could study the answers before discussing the 
annual report. 

50. Examination of annual reports on 
the administration of Trust Terri
tories: item 3 of the agenda: (b) 
Togoland under British administra
tion, 1947 (continued) 

ORAL QUESTIONS TO THE SPECIAL REPRESENTATIVE 
OF THE AD.)UNISTERING AUTHORITY (T /186, 
T/186/ADD.l, T/186/ADD.2, T/250 AND T/ 
254) 

On the invitation of the President, lv! r. Suther
land, special representative of the Administering 
Authority for Togo/and under British administra
tion, took his place at the C otmcil table. 

Mr. FLETCHER- CoOKE (United Kingdom) 
recalled the statement that had been made by the 
United Kingdom representative at the 16th meet
ing, immediately before the oral questioning on 
the Cameroons under British administration. The 
same general principles to which reference had 
been made then applied equally to Togoland under 
British administration, which, in accordance with 
the appropriate article of the Trusteeship Agree
ment, could be and was administered as an inte
gral part of an adjacent territory. 

He would not, therefore, repeat that statement, 
but would merely assure the Council that the Ad
ministering Authority was most anxious to help 
the Council in its examination of the report and 
that the special representative would be glad to 
answer any questions. 

Mr. LIN MousHENG (China) stated that the 
answers to questions he had submitted with re
spect to administrative union in connexion with 
the two Trust Territories under British admini
stration were satisfactory in so far as they were 
indications of policy. 

He would now like a detailed account of the 
historical, ethnic and geographical reasons for the 
various divisions and combinations. In making that 
request, his intention was not to embarrass the 
Administering Authority or criticize the admini
stration, but simply to have a better chance of 
understanding the situation. 

The PRESIDENT stated that the question would 
be resumed at the following meeting. 

The meeting rose at 6 p.m. 

TWENTY-SECOND MEETING 
Held at Lake Success, New York, 

on Monday, 21 February 1949, at 11 a.m. 

President: Sir Alan BuRNs (United Kingdom) 

Present : The representatives of the following 
countries : Australia, Belgium, China, Costa Rica, 

M. Hoo (Secretaire general adjoint charge du 
Departement de la tutelle) explique que la proce
dure actuelle du Conseil a ete adoptee en tenant 
compte de deux considerations: Tout d'abord, 
comme l'a fait observer le representant de la Bel
gique, il faut permettre aux repn~sentants speciaux 
de rentrer chez eux dans le plus bref delai possible; 
en second lieu, on doit prevoir le temps neces
saire pour I' etablissement et la distribution des 
comptes rendus stenographiques des seances au 
cours desquelles les questions ont ete posees, de 
fa~on que les membres du Conseil puissent etudier 
les reponses avant d'entamer la discussion du rap
port annuel. 

50. Examen des rapports annuels sur 
!'administration des Territoires sons 
tutelle: point 3 de l'ordre du jour: 
b) Togo sons administration hritan· 
nique, 194 7 (suite) 

0UESTIONS ORALES ADRESSEES AU REPRESENTANT 
~SPECIAL DE L'AUTORITE CHARGEE DE L'ADMI· 

NISTRATION (T/186, T/186/ADD.l, T/186/ 
Ann.2, T /250 ET T /254) 

Sur !'invitation du President, M. Sutherland, 
representant special de l'Autorite chargee d'adm,i
nistration pour le Togo sous administration bri
tannique, prend place a !a table du c onseil. 

M. FLETCHER-CooKE (Royaume-Uni) rappelle 
!a declaration qui a ete faite par le representant du 
Royaume-Uni a Ia 16eme seance, immediatement. 
avant les questions orales relatives au Cameroun 
sous administration britannique. Les principes 
generaux auxquels il s' est refere s'appliquent 
egalement au Togo sous administration britan
nique qui, conformement aux articles pertinents 
de 1' Accord de tutelle, peut etre et est administre 
comme partie integrante d'un territoire adjacent. 

. I1 ne repetera done pas cette declaration, mais 
il desire settlement donner au Conseil !'assurance 
que 1' Autorite chargee de !'administration est tout 
a fait desireuse d'aider le Conseil dans I'examen 
du rapport et que le representant special sera heu
reux de repondre a toutes les questions. 

M. LIN MousHENG (Chine) declare que les 
reponses aux questions relatives a !'union admi
nistrative, questions qu'il a posees au sujet des 
deux Territoires sons tutelle places sons adminis
tration britannique, sont satisfaisantes, en ce 
qu'elles fournisseht des indications sur !a politique · 
suivie en cette matiere. 

Il aimerait avoir maintenant un expose detaille 
des raisons historiques, ethniques et geographiques 
des diverses divisions et combinaisons. En pre
sentant cette demande, il n'a pas du tout !'intention 
d'embarrasser on de critiquer l'Autorite chargee 
de !'administration, mais simplement d'avoir le 
moyen ,de mieux comprendre la situation. 

Le PRESIDENT declare que la question sera 
reprise a !a prochaine seance. 

La seance est levee a 18 heures. 

VINGT-DEUXIEME SEANCE 
Tenue a Lake Success, New-York, 

le lundi 21 jevrier 1949, a 11 heures. 

President: Sir ALAN BuRNS (Royaume-Uni). 

Presents: Les representants des pays suivants: 
Australie, Belgique, Chine, Costa-Rica, France, 




